CARMEL MOUNTAIN RANCH/SABRE SPRINGS COMMUNITY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES December 9, 2015

A meeting of the CMRCC was held at the Carmel Mountain Ranch Branch Library on December 9, 2015. Eric Edelman, the Chairman, called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. Official business was conducted as reported below.

Members Present	Members Absent
Cyndie Bradley	Rachele Melious
Barbara Finn	Sam Rasoul
Ester Berry	Michael Nelson
Kurt Carlson	
Dave Booher	
Anne Chang	
Eric Edelman	

Call to order and welcome by the Chairman – Eric Edelman

- I. Agenda approval motioned and seconded; 7 yes, 0 no, abstentions (agenda approved)
- II. Introduction of Board Members.
- III. Approval of minutes from July, 2015, approval motioned and seconded; 4 yes, 0 no, 3 abstentions (Eric, Anne, and Dave were not at the last meeting)
- IV. Chair Report none.
- V. Public comment none
- VI. CMRCC business.
 - Police Officer Shannah Oliveras (Community Outreach Officer) will be replaced by Officer Julie Dragt: CMR residential burglary/9:30–10:30 am 2nd floor bathroom window screen/electronics; Friday morning jewelry, credit card; most items recovered; car break in 1; 2 stolen vehicles; SS 0 burglaries; 2 stolen vehicles none recovered. It was noted that sometimes documents as opposed to items are taken from cars, so be sure to not store documents in the car; In re: San Diego police: both 619 and 858 non-emergency numbers go to the same number the department trying to add call-taking staff (30-40 minute wait to get through currently); can send by email or leave a message; body-worn cameras are now being implemented.
 - b. CMR Fire Station not here.
 - c. Congressman Scott Peters (Hugo Carmona) Not here
 - d. Senator Joel Anderson (Ed Smith) Not here
 - e. Assemblyman Brian Maienschein (Lance Witmondt) Maienschein had most bills passed (See Attachment 1); a new restraining order bill that will include pets now; working on homelessness at the state wide level local authorities (Joint powers of authorities with county, city, etc.) to allow for communities to tackle the problem ; pet donation drive at the local Petco (Attachment 2); identity theft is a problem with on-line and credit card shopping;
 - f. Supervisor Dave Roberts (Harold Meza) –Supervisor awarded Anne Chang and certificate of appreciation for her service; he was elected First Vice President of the California State Association of Counties (can represent California interests to the federal government); he is Angels Depot's community citizen of the year; [Angels Depot to provide food for the elderly poor living in San Diego County and to help improve the quality of their lives. Further, the mission is to promote community awareness and support for impoverished seniors and to act as a conduit to other available senior resources. See http://theangelsdepot.org/index.php]; approved \$45,000 RB application for Webb Park Lake (remove from city potable water supply); supported veteran time capsule and Rancho Bernardo's Spirit of the 4th; reminds us to look out for pets during el Nino (keep pets in mind for emergency plans); looking for student

interns – college age; face time is scheduled for a number of communities; if you need details, Harold will get you information.

- g. Councilman Mark Kersey (Kyle Rodbeno; KRodenbo@sandiego.gov) not here.
- h. San Diego Planning Dept (Tony Kempt) The feedback on the parking area across from the rec center being able to accommodate a dog park is that a dog park needs to be several acres so there is an area for small dogs and big dogs, which this space is not; even if it were, there is no funding to transfer this space into a dog park.
- i. Mayor Kevin Faulconer (John Ly): Not here
- VII. Chair's Report: None
- VIII. Old Business: none
- IX. New Business
 - a. Anne Chang replacement as Vice Chairperson (she is moving out of the area) will hold off until the March elections
 - b. Laurie Marcus memorial service need to get information on memorial
 - c. Trash can life the trash containers are falling apart pretty readily Perhaps Kyle can look into it.
- X. Action Items: None
- XI. Adjournment at 7:10 PM.

Next meeting January 13, 2016, 6:30PM

(Meeting Minutes to be completed and then emailed to <u>SDplanninggroups@sandiego.gov</u>, <u>TKempton@sandiego.gov</u>, group/office representatives and <u>gfairley@waltersmanagement.com</u>, along with the other Council members.)

California Legislature



Brian Maienschein Assemblymember, 77th District

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE October 20, 2015

CONTACT: Lance Witmondt (858) 675-0077

Maienschein Announces Eleven of his Bills Will Become Law

SACRAMENTO – Assemblymember Brian Maienschein (San Diego) announced that 11 of his bills were signed into law this year. His bills address a wide range of issues, from improving access to medical facilities and affordable housing to animal welfare and transparency in government.

"I am happy to have had the opportunity to work on common sense solutions to some of California's challenges," said Maienschein. "I look forward to continue working on the issues that are most important to our communities."

The following bills by Assemblymember Maienschein were signed by Governor Brown this year:

<u>AB 169</u>: This bill establishes key standards for local agencies seeking to modernize their disclosure and transparency practices. Adopting these improved standards will ensure that government information is accessible and can be easily utilized by the public.

<u>AB 217:</u> This bill requires the juvenile dependency court to inform a minor that he or she has the right to address the court and participate in a legal hearing, ensuring that the child will be able to make his or her voice heard to ensure the best possible outcome.

<u>AB 316:</u> This bill allows authorities responding to large-scale animal cruelty cases to call upon out of state veterinarians licensed in good standing to care for animals seized and allow for the establishment of temporary shelter facilities.

<u>AB 447:</u> This bill makes it illegal for an insurance provider to deny habitation insurance to a property owner or landlord on the basis that a tenant or tenants of the property participate in the Section 8 voucher or some other low-income housing subsidy program.

<u>AB 494:</u> This bill extends protections to companion animals of protected parties in restraining orders issued in juvenile dependency cases, civil harassment cases, and elder abuse cases. The bill will ensure that both pets and their abused guardians are safer because of the expansion of protections to pets in all types of restraining orders in California.

<u>AB 506:</u> This bill avoids business disputes by clarifying a blurry line for businesses deciding which version of Limited Liability Company Act should govern their business at any given time.

<u>AB 778:</u> This bill allows veterans to request military documents from the county recorder's office with a digital request to promote easier access to veteran's services.

<u>AB 1147</u>: This bill permits medically-fragile adults to remain at their pediatric care facility even after they turn 22 years of age. The bill would guarantee the continuity of care this population desperately needs and ensure the continuance of the same level of reimbursement for these services, which are less than the state would pay for institutional care for adults.

<u>AB 1211:</u> This bill increases the number of allowed beds in Congregate Living Health Facilities from 12 to 18 beds. This would increase access to medical care and treatment for persons who are mentally alert but have physical disabilities, persons who have a diagnosis of terminal illness or a life-threatening illness, or persons who are catastrophically and severely disabled without sending them to state run institutions.

<u>AB 1320:</u> This bill helps to allow the KaaBoo music festival to operate at the Del Mar Fairgrounds. The four-day event is expected to generate approximately \$1.5 million in sales tax revenues from the sale of merchandise, food, vending, parking and lodging.

<u>AB 1403:</u> This bill allows a private, non-profit corporation that provides services to homeless persons to enter into a Joint Powers Agreement with a public agency to provide housing and care services to homeless persons who most frequently utilize public services.

Assemblymember Brian Maienschein, of San Diego, represents the 77th Assembly District in the California Legislature, which includes the communities of 4S Ranch, Carmel Mountain Ranch, Carmel Valley, Clairemont, Del Dios, Del Mar Heights, Fairbanks Ranch, Kearny Mesa, Mira Mesa, Poway, Rancho Bernardo, Rancho Penasquitos, Rancho Santa Fe, Sabre Springs, San Carlos, San Pasqual Valley, Scripps Ranch, Sorrento Valley, and Tierrasanta.

###

Donation Drive for San Diego's Homeless Animals!



DONATION DRIVE and ADOPTION KICK-OFF

Saturday, December 5, 2015

9 A.M. to Noon

13375 Poway Road, Poway, CA 92064

DONATION DRIVE for ANIMALS

December 5 – December 12, 2015

Drop Off Locations Listed Below



The ASPCA and Assemblymember Brian Maienschein invite you to participate in our 2nd Annual Donation Drive for Animals, generously supported by San Diego Petco locations.

Please join us on December 5th at the Poway Petco to kick-off a week-long donation drive to benefit the San Diego Humane Society and Paws San Diego. You will also have a chance to meet Assemblymember Maienschein, the ASPCA's CA Legislative Director, and numerous shelter pets seeking adoption!

Donations will benefit the San Diego Humane Society and Paws San Diego.

Items may be dropped off in bins at the following locations:

Petco – Carmel Mountain 11160 Rancho Carmel Drive San Diego, CA 92128

Petco - Poway 13375 Poway Road Poway, CA 92064

Petco - Del Mar 2749 Via De La Valle Del Mar, CA 92014

Petco - Mira Mesa 8290 Mira Mesa Blvd. San Diego, CA 92126-2604 San Diego pets need your help! You can help by donating any of the following:

- Blankets
- Dog/puppy food Cat litter
- Leashes

San Diego

- Collars
- Flea & Tick Medicine
- Cat/kitten food
- (Frontline/Pet Armor)



For more info, email grassroots@aspca.org